

Wicklow Association London Meeting 6/4/92

The above Assoc Meeting was held at the Irish Centre on 4/4/92
Officers Pres: L. Price John Hill Fitzpatrick N Price, K. Dunne
& M. Stynes.

The meeting opened at 21.20 hrs.

Minutes of March Meeting were read.

Matters arising: Kevin omitted from March Roll Call

No further matters, Minutes Signed
Corresp: London Irish Fest Committee, Irish Centre
Hostels Constitution. Thank you card from Mrs Kennedy

TREAS Report: 869.09 as of today in A/c.

Irish Festival: 15 v 15 Tent booked confirmed
Confirmed.

About the matter of the Avoca RTA no further info
available.

N. Fitzpatrick Apologies for non-attendance but
requests that the Wicklow Book be sold well
before the Festival & all public events. Are we having
any guests for Festival? Sec gave a report
on visit to Irish Embassy, no one from A/S
was able to attend St Patrick's n/d.

Sponsored walk on 7/6/92 Forum to home.

No further Business Meeting concluded at
22.20 hrs. next meeting 5/5/92.